DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WOVRKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

April 20, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : Secretary MARK A. VILLAR

This has reference to the herein Memorandum dated April 4, 2017 of Director Edgar B.
Tabacon, DPWH Region 8, requesting the project Modification under the FY 2017 GAA in
the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM [ TO
MiFO 2- FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES | MFO 2- FLOOD MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Construction/ Maintenance of Flood Construction/ Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and Drainage Mitigation Structures and Drainage
Systems Systems

Construction of Flood Control Structures along | Construction of Flood Control Structures along
Burayan River, Tacloban City Burayan River, Tacloban City

Allocation (P) 29.412 Million Allocation (P) 29.412 Million

Physical Target 1 Lineal Meter Physical Target 1,244 Lineal Meter

Unit Cost (P) 29.412 Million/ Lineal Meter tnit Cost (P) 23,643.0868/ Lineal Meter
JUSTIFICATIONS:

1. Modification is requested to correct the physical target from 1 lineal meter to 1,244
lineal meters based on the result of actual field survey.

Attached are the required supporting documents such as Approved Program of Work, Form
of Evaluation of Modification Request (2017, version 2.1),BP 202,Location Map and Geo-
tagged pictures

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for consideration and approval. ’
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